

Michigan School Business Officials

2023 BOARD CANDIDATE (INCUMBENT)

Brian Marcel, CFO

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT WASHTENAW ISD



INTRODUCTION

MSBO continues to be the most member-focused association to which I have ever belonged! I would be truly honored to be re-elected to the Board of Directors. My primary reasons for running for the board are to ensure that MSBO maintains its focus on its members and provides timely professional development and information so they can serve their LEA to the best of their ability. I hope my work and board/committee experience can be an asset that will help MSBO continue to thrive and serve its members.

EMPLOYMENT

Washtenaw Intermediate School District

Associate Superintendent — July 2020-Present

Assistant Superintendent — Administrative & Support Services, July 2014-June 2020

Assistant Superintendent — Business Services, July 1997-June 2014

Director, Business Services – June 1994-June 1997

Pinckney Community Schools — Director of Business Services, July 1992-June 1994 Plante & Moran — PLLC Audit Manager, Accounting & Auditing Department, July 1984-June 1992

EDUCATION

Masters Degree in Educational Leadership — Eastern Michigan University Bachelor of Business Administration — Major in Accounting, Minors in Computer Information Systems and General Business — Western Michigan University

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Michigan School Business Officials

Board of Directors - May 2020-present

Financial Review Committee – July 1999-April 2020

 $\label{lem:linear_loss} Intermediate School \ District \ Committee-Active \ participant \ since \ September \ 1994; \\ Past \ Chairperson$

Professional Development Committee -2015-2017

Assist in the alignment of the MSBO CFO certification and the Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO) Certified Administrator of School Finance and Operations (SFO $^{(8)}$) certification

Investing in MSBO Members Advisory Committee - 2019-present

Exploring professional development scholarships for MSBO members

Active ASBO member

Washtenaw-Livingston School Business Officials

Active Member and Past Chairperson

Michigan Schools 403b/457 Retirement Group (MSRG)

Active Member and a Founding Member

Presenter at MSBO and ASBO conferences and workshops

Michigan Liquid Asset Fund

Trustee and Past Chairperson — January 1999-present

PFM Funds (SEC-Registered Money Market Fund)

Former Trustee and Nominating and Governance Committee Chairperson (Fund Merger)

AICPA and MICPA Member

HONORS

MSBO CFO Certification

Certified Public Accountant (Registered Status)

Married to Kelly for 18 years. Proud dad to my two daughters, Taylor and Jenna, and my three step-children, Ben, Kayla and Karly, and a grandfather to four grandchildren.



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2023. Voting is conducted electronically and takes place April 5–April 19, 2023.

MSBO MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.